Appointment:

From: ‘Redacted ‘
|R:edacted |
To: Medina, Joe A (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMN);
’ Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
[Redacted ‘
[Redacted | Vallejo, Alejandro
(Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AXVU);|Redacted |
[Redacted |
carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.gov (carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.gov ); Redacted
Redacted

Yee,
Frances (/0=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2)]Redacted |
[Redacted Gile, Alan P
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APG1); Caffery, Paul

Fc&m&ﬁmmmﬁmmmmm%);
Redacted Kim, James H

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JHK i ): |Redacted |
‘ Redacted

Subject: FW: SED/ORA Stakeholder workshop Agenda
Location: 6111 Bollinger Canyon, Bldg Y, Room 2505
Start: 2/21/2014 7:00:00 AM

End: 2/21/2014 12:00:00 PM

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 3:18 PM

To:[Redacted | carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.qov: Redacted} Medina, Joe A;[Redacted

Redacted | Gile, Alan P; Caffery, Paul;[Redacted |
[Redacted |Yee, Frances; Kim, James H

Subject: SED/ORA Stakeholder workshop Agenda
When: Friday, February 21, 2014 7:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 6111 Bollinger Canyon, Bldg Y, Room 2505

Tentative Agenda:

1. Provide SED with current scope and timeline of the eGIS project
a. Data Certification

b. SAP linear asset management

c. SAP/eGlIS integration
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mailto:carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.gov

Review the proposed “to-be” PFL Upload / spatial alighment process with SED
Pre-eGIS Deployment

Post-eGlS Deployment

SED to discuss “to-be” Yearly audit processes

identify potential impacts and requirements of eGIS system
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